Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Alberto A. Gutierrez, RG <aag@geolex.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: GAYLON GRAY; djohnson@stakeholderms.com; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: Request for postponement of Case # 15856 Stakeholder Application for AGI
Importance: High

Florene,

Per our conversation this afternoon, I am confirming that my client, Stakeholder, would like to postpone the
hearing scheduled for November 9, 2017 until January 2018. I know you don’t have hearing dates for January
yet; however, when you do have them please let us know so we can make sure to get the notices out and we will
see when we can get back on the docket. As always, thanks very much for your assistance.

Best :

Alberto

Alberto A. Gutiérrez, RG

Geolex, Incorporated®

500 Marquette Avenue, NW Suite 1350
Albuquerque, NM 87102

505-842-8000

505-842-7380 Fax
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